



Timothy Moreno, HR Consultant
tmoreno@kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office

10000 Stockdale Highway
Suite 200
Bakersfield, CA 93311
Phone: (661) 395-1000
Toll Free: (877) 737-5983
Fax: (661) 326-0418
www.kleinlaw.com

Timothy Moreno | HR Consultant

Timothy Moreno is an Human Resources professional with over two decades of experience serving as an in-house HR Consultant. Timothy is experienced in matters pertaining to employee relations, leave of absence management, workplace investigations, benefits, recruitment, and best practices in overall compliance.

Education

California State University, Bakersfield, 1999

- Bachelor's of Science, in Business Administration, General Business Concentration with emphasis in HR/Management

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2023 – Present

Jim's Supply Company Inc.

- Director of Human Resources, 2014 – 2023
- Human Resources and Safety Manager, 2002 – 2014

County of Kern Personnel Department, 2002

- Senior Personnel Analyst

United States Gypsum Company, 2000 – 2002

- Human Resource and Safety Supervisor